ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

(INCORPORATED)

O]cla}zoma Agricultural and Mec}zanfcal College

STILLWATER, OKLAHOMA

October 20, 1938

Dr. Forrest C, Allen,
Varsity Basketball Coach,

University of Bansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Doc:

I am very sorry that MNr. Quigley will be unable to work
our game at Lawrence. He and Earl Jones have accepted
both games at Stillwater.

Naturally, I would want Earl Jones to work in the game

at Lawrence. As togthe other official, I would suggest
Parke Carroll, Ab H¢nshaw or Ted 0'Sullivan. I am well
acquainted with nearly all the officials in and sround

Kensas City end if one of the above three 1is not satis-
factory with you, please suggest Who you would care 1O

use.

Hith best personal regards, 1 am

"' L - L 2
\ .:! e ". .‘r '\‘f
. X Nt
- 1

Si;jifié%nj%;zzz_
| a/éf/;. Iba, !
HPI:1 Athletic Director.



